
From:Redacted <redacted@harvardbusiness.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 11:14 AM 
To:redacted <redacted@redacted.edu> 
Subject: Important Notice: HBP Content and Breakout Learning 
  
Dear [Professor Redacted], 
               
It has come to the attention of Harvard Business Publishing (HBP) that one or more of the 
educator account holders may have been sharing or distributing HBP materials to a 
company called Breakout Learning. Breakout Learning is not a partner or authorized 
representative of HBP.  We are therefore sending out this notice to subscribers and 
customers to make clear that you may not share HBP content with Breakout Learning or 
any other third parties without HBP’s knowledge and consent. This includes, but not 
limited to, cases and teaching notes.  
  
Under the terms of use as listed on our website, https://hbsp.harvard.edu/terms-of-use, 
you may only share HBP content with faculty, staff and students of your own institution. 
You may not share or distribute HBP materials with any third parties. To do so is a breach 
of the terms of use.  
  
If Breakout Learning or any third party approaches you about sharing or using HBP 
materials, for any purpose, such requests should be forwarded directly to me. 
  
We’re genuinely grateful for your partnership and the opportunity to work with you. Your 
satisfaction and trust are incredibly important to us. If you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to reach out to me. 
  
  
[Redacted] 
Intellectual Property Manager 
1888 Redacted 
  
20 Guest Street, Suite 400 

Brighton, MA 02135 
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